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Mikelle Morra

From: Alex Duarte [aduarte@vb-lawyers.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 26, 2006 12:29 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Re: Prepaid Telephony Services Inc.

Dear Mikelle Morra:

Regarding the above mentioned applicant for a 214 license, please change the certification page to reflect
Alberta Lucia Hipolito as the signer, who is an officer and president of the company.

Please let me know if you need anything else to process this application.
Thank you and Regards,

Alexandra Duarte

Legal Assistant to Ricardo Bajandas, Esq.
Villanueva, Bajandas & Liebegott, LLP
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1020

Miami, FL 33131

Ph. 305.377.0086

Fax 305.377.0781

10/26/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 15, 2006 9:02 AM

To: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R.; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC update for Week of 11/13/2006
Hello George, Joann, David, Mikelle and Susan,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:

Please be advised that based upon the information in its FCC application and discussions with the applicant, the DOJ,
FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Arab American Telecom LLC - ITC-214-20060608-00306
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
Aspen Communications Inc. — ITC-214-20061020-00477
Meridian International Telecom, LLC — ITC-214-20061023-00482

Stella Communications Inc. — ITC-214-20061024-00485
Prepaid Telephony Services Inc. — ITC-214-20061023-00483

BN

Please be advised that the statuses of the remaining non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Amy Jabloner
DOJ

11/15/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 1:56 PM

To: 'info@aspen-communication.com’; 'steveslavin@gmail.com’; 'aduarte@vb-lawyers.com’;
'robert.jenkins@stellatel.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; '‘agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy'; 'jpifer@leo.goV’;
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Aspen Communication Inc.
ITC-214-20061020-00477

Meridian International Telecom, LLC
ITC-214-20061023-00482

Prepaid Telephony Services Inc.
ITC-214-20061023-00483

Stella Communications Inc.
ITC-214-20061024-00485

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 3, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch
agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of
foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the 0033_mw_03 s _Nc_mm we have
removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R: Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or
the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01088S (released November 17, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*#%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/17/2006



Mikelle Morra

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ibfs@falstaff.fcc.gov

Tuesday, February 27, 2007 1:40 PM
Mikelle Morra

Filing Withdrawn

INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

IBFS - Filing Withdrawal Notification

02/27/2007

The following Filing has been Withdrawn, please take necessary action.

File Number
Withdraw ID
Date Withdrew
Signer Name
Signer Title

ITC2142006102300483

WTH20070205135426966

02/05/2007 01:54:27:932 PM Submission Id
Ricardo Bajandas

Esquire

IB2006002875



